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EHDW Circular Letter  #2023-19 

 

 

TO:  Community & Non-Transient Non-Community Public Water Systems 

  Certified Operators 

  Local Health 

 

FROM:           Lori Mathieu, Public Health Branch Chief, EHDW 

 

DATE:    June 22, 2023 

 

SUBJECT:  Free EPA Webinar on Supporting Private Lead Service Line Replacement with 

the Drinking Water State Revolving Fund 

 

 

The US Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) is hosting a free webinar on Supporting Private 

Lead Service Line Replacement (LSLR) with the Drinking Water State Revolving Fund 

(DWSRF).  The webinar will be held on Wednesday, June 28, 2023, from 2:00 – 3:30 PM ET 

following by a live question and answer session.  EPA will present on the following topics: 

 

• Bipartisan Infrastructure Law (BIL) LSLR provisions and funding options from the DWSRF 

• Examples of how state DWSRF programs support private LSLR 

• Examples of how public water systems conduct LSLR 

 

For details and registration, please visit the following link: 
https://register.gotowebinar.com/register/3235276012326084960      

 

 

 

C:  Lisa Morrissey, Deputy Commissioner, DPH 

https://register.gotowebinar.com/register/3235276012326084960

